Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Wistron Corporation, FCC ID: PU5-TPAD-EX4, Assessment NO.: AN06T5945, Notice#1

From: gina.lo [mailto:gina.lo@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 2:09 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: Wistron Corporation, FCC ID: PU5-TPAD-EX4, Assessment NO.: AN0O6T5945, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

Please see my reply. Thank you.

Best Regards
Amanda

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2006 4:30 PM

Subject: Wistron Corporation, FCC ID: PU5-TPAD-EX4, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T5945, Notice#l

Question #1: The user manual (page 15) indicates

Your package also includes any optional accessories you ordered.
--WLAN Compact Flash radio card.

--GSM/GPRS Compact Flash radio card

--CDMA Compact Flash radio card

The filing does not show that colocation was ever evaluated with specific CF radio card. Please
issue a marketing statement to address this issue. Please also add non-colocation restriction

statement into the manual.

Ans: please notice that we revised page 2,3,7,8,9,12,13,15,60,68, deleted page 23 and move page
48 to page 47.

Question #2: The operational description has three pages, it tells PDA with built-in bluetooth
module, Bluetooth dongle and Bluetooth headset. This filing seems cover the PDA only. Please

revise the operational description.
Ans: Attached please find the revised operatiocanl description.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

7/20/2006



